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PETERSTON-SUPER-MONTEM:  
BETHLEHEM INDEPENDENT CHAPEL 

DINDMARR3

 

 
© Glamorgan Record Office 

 
 

  
 This chapel was established in 1780 on land at Coed 

Bychan Farm in the parish of Peterston-super-Montem.  
It was rebuilt in 1836 and extensions were added in 
1907 and 1910.  By October 1997 the chapel had closed 
and these registers were transferred to the Glamorgan 
Record Office (accession number 1997/109) 
 

 

DINDMARR3/1 Marriage register 
[1 volume] 
 

1901-1968 

DINDMARR3/2 Marriage register 
[1 volume] 
 

1969-1970 

DINDMARR3/3 Marriage register 
[1 volume] 
 

1971-1987 
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